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Wong Lim Soon

From: Goh Liang Kee

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 6:58 PM
To: Yap Von Bing; Wong Lim Soon

Subject: Statistical Analyst

Hey, can you help to circulate this in your dept? Thanks!
Statistical Analyst

The Duke-NUS Graduate Medical School has an immediate opening for a Statistical Analyst. This person will
work on genetic data analyses related to genetic studies of human complex diseases with an international team
of researchers. He/She must be familiar with statistical methods and be willing to learn new analytical methods,
non-commercial software, and prepare summary reports and scientific publications. Flexibility in using a variety
of computer platforms is necessary.

Requirements

®  Master’s or higher degree in Mathematics, Statistics, Epidemiology or equivalent scientific discipline.

e  Those with programming knowledge (Linux script, Perl, C/C++, etc) and working knowledge of a standard
statistical analysis package (R, SAS, etc) will be preferred.

®  Good communication skills and able to work independently.

An understanding of Genetics will be useful.

Previous experience in statistical genetic analyses is an advantage, but not a requirement.

best,
Liang

The cure for everything is salt water; be it sweat, tears, or a swim in the ocean.
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